A
Clarksville
URBANIZED AREA

METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

AGENDA
What: Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan Planning Organization Meeting
When: Thursday, July 10, 2025 at 11 a.m. Central Time
Where: 329 Main Street, Clarksville, Tennessee 37040

Note: Executive Board members must be present in-person to vote.

1. Vote to approve April 10, 2025, Meeting Minutes;

2. Vote to acknowledge and confirm the Bylaws of the Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization Executive Board;

3. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-08, 2050 MTP Amendment and associated short CDR for
MTP ID# 93, I-24 @ KY-115 (Exit 89) Interchange Improvements;

4. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-09, FY2023-FY2026 TIP amendment for Project #16, 1-24/ KY-
115 Interchange (Exit 89) and associated short CDR;

5. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-10, FY2023-FY2026 TIP amendment for Project #73,
Greenwood Ave/Edmondson Ferry Road sidewalks;

6. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-11, FY2023-FY2026 TIP amendment for Project #12, SR-
48/Trenton Road widening;

7. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-12, FY2023-FY2026 TIP amendment to add a new project:
Oak Grove Walking Trail;

8. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-13, FY2023-FY2026 TIP amendment for CTS Budget Revisions
to Project #24, #30, #31, #74;

9. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-14, FY2023-FY2026 TIP amendment to add a new project:
Oak Grove EV Charging Station;

10. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-15, a Functional Class Network update;

11. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-16, to add Hazelwood Road to the Functional Class Network;

12. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-17, FY2026-FY2027 UPWP;

13. Vote to adopt Resolution 2025-18, to add FY2023-FY2026 TIP amendment to add a new
project: Montgomery County Greenway;

14. Update on the draft FY2026-FY2029 TIP development;

www.cuampo.com | 329 Main Street, Clarksville, TN 37040 | T:931-645-7448 | F:931-645-7481



http://www.cuampo.com/

15. KYTC Strategic Highway Investment Formula for Tomorrow (SHIFT) update;

16. Tennessee Department of Environment and Conservation (TDEC) Air Quality update;
17. FHWA Tennessee Division update;

18. FHWA Kentucky Division update;

19. TDOT and KYTC updates by their representatives;

20. Other MPO business;

21. Adjournment

Next meeting: Thursday, October 9, 2025 at 11 a.m. Central Time

www.cuampo.com | 329 Main Street, Clarksville, TN 37040 | T:931-645-7448 | F:931-645-7481



http://www.cuampo.com/
https://transportation.ky.gov/SHIFT/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/tndiv/
https://www.fhwa.dot.gov/kydiv/

A
Clarksyville
URBANIZED AREA

METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION

BYLAWS

of the

CLARKSVILLE URBANIZED AREA
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION

EXECUTIVE BOARD

ARTICLE | - NAME

The name of the organization shall be the Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan Planning
Organization Executive Board.

ARTICLE Il - COMPOSITION

The Executive Board shall be composed of principal officials of governmental jurisdiction
participating in the Clarksville Urbanized Area Transportation Planning Process. Membership by
jurisdiction is as follows:

Governor State of Tennessee
Transportation Cabinet Secretary Commonwealth of Kentucky
Mayor City of Clarksville, TN

Mayor City of Hopkinsville, KY

Mayor City of Oak Grove, KY

County Mayor Montgomery County, TN

County Judge/Executive Christian County, KY
Executive/Official Greater Nashville Regional Council
Director Clarksville Transit Systems

Highway Department Superintendent Montgomery County, TN



ARTICLE Il - DUTIES

The Executive Board constitutes the forum for cooperative transportation decision making in
the Clarksville Urbanized Area with responsibilities as follows:
1. Administrative and fiscal control;
2. Review and approval of regional transportation planning, programming, and
implementation decisions;
3. Establish study/project committees as required to ensure cooperative, comprehensive
and continuing transportation planning;
4. Establish a public participation process; and

5. Comply with applicable Federal regulations and requirements.

ARTICLE IV - ORGANIZATION

1. The Executive Board shall elect a Chairperson and Vice Chairperson from its
membership. Such election shall be by a majority of that membership.

2. Election of officers shall take place on the first meeting of the calendar year and the
term of office shall be for one year or until such new officers are elected.

3. An officer may succeed oneself, with no limitation to number of terms, contingent on
eligibility as the result of being a member of the Executive Board.

4. The Chairperson of the TCC shall serve as Secretary of the Executive Board.

ARTICLE V - DUTIES OF CHAIRPERSON

1. The Chairperson, or in his absence, the Vice Chairperson, shall preside at all meetings of
the Executive Board.

2. The Chairperson shall authenticate, by his signature, all resolutions adopted by the
Executive Board.

3. The Chairperson or his designated representative shall represent the Executive Board at

hearings, conferences, and other events as required.



ARTICLE VI - MEETINGS

1. The Executive Board shall meet at least quarterly or as required to accomplish
administrative control of the planning process and maintain certification. The date,
time, and location will be advertised at least fourteen (14) days prior to meetings.

2. Each Executive Board member shall designate, in writing, an alternate representative to
serve at meetings during said member's absence.

3. The presence of a simple majority, more than fifty (50) percent of the Executive Board
membership or designated alternatives at Board meetings shall constitute a quorum for

business transaction.

ARTICLE VII - RULES OF ORDER

1. The Executive Board shall conduct business as prescribed in Robert's Rules of Order

Revised unless prescribed otherwise by amendment to these bylaws.

2. The Secretary of the Executive Board shall be the Board's Parliamentarian.

ARTICLE VIII - AMENDMENT TO BYLAWS

These bylaws may be amended by affirmative vote of a quorum of the Board. A bylaw change
shall be presented for consideration at a regular Board Meeting with voting being deferred until

subsequent meeting.



Clarksville Urbanized Area
Metropolitan Planning Organization (MPO)’s

Joint Technical Coordinating Committee and Executive Board Meeting

April 10,2025 @ 10:00 am

In-Person Meeting in the RPC lower conference room

with the Virtual Meeting/You Tube Option

Members Present: (in-person)

Mayor Pitts* City of Clarksville Mayor

Mayor Golden* Montgomery County Mayor

Brian Ahart* Rep. City of Oak Grove

Herman Wright* Rep. Tennessee Dept. of Transportation (TDOT)
Thomas Witt* Rep. Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC)
Mike Ringgenberg* CTS

Bill Chaudoin* Rep. Christian County

Matthew Cushing* GNRC

Zach Madden MPO Planner

Nick Hall KYTC-D2

Lauren Winters City of Clarksville

Angela Herndon PADD

Chris Cowan
Sonny Emmert

Clarksville Street Dept
Clarksville Street Dept

David Smith Clarksville Street Dept
Patricia Nesbitt CTS

Jessica Waddle KYTC-D2

Ann Marie Anway TDOT

Lee Rogers TDOT-Region 3
Jay Norris TDOT-Region 3
Jon Storey TDOT

Jeff Tyndall RPC

Daniel Morris RPC

Mike Ziarnek MPO

Jill Hall MPO

*Voting members

Mayor Golden called the meeting to order. He began with Item #1 on the agenda the review,
discussion and adoption of the minutes from the February 13, 2025 meeting. Mr. Chaudoin made
the motion to adopt the minutes and Mr. Ringgenberg seconded the motion. The minutes were
adopted unanimously.

Item #2 on the agenda was the review, discussion and adoption of Resolution 2025-05 for a KYTC
amendment to the FY2023-FY2026 TIP to add NH funding for ROW, Utilities, Construction to
project ID# 2-10.00, 1-24/ KY 115 interchange improvements and the associated short conformity
determination report. Mr. Chaudoin made the motion to adopt Resolution 2025-05 and Mayor Pitts
seconded the motion. Resolution 2025-05 was adopted unanimously.

[tem #3 on the agenda was review, discussion and adoption of Resolution 2025-06 for CTS’s
Agency Safety Plan for FY2025. Mayor Golden asked if there were any discussion. Hearing none



he asked for a motion. Mayor Pitts made the motion to adopt Resolution 2025-06 and Mr.
Ringgenberg seconded the motion. Resolution 2025-06 was adopted unanimously.

Item #4 on the agenda was review, discussion and adoption of Resolution 2025-07 for CTS’s
Transit Asset Management (TAM) Performance Targets for 2025. Mayor Golden asked if there
were any discussion. Hearing none he asked for a motion. Mayor Pitts made the motion to adopt
Resolution 2025-03 and Mr. Ringgenberg seconded the motion. Resolution 2025-07 was adopted
unanimously.

Item #5 on the agenda is the update on the TIP development and call for projects. Mr. Ziarnek
stated the development of the draft FY2026-FY2029 TIP is in progress and that the MPO received
four projects for consideration from the call for projects. He said there was a need to establish a
project selection committee to review all projects. He stated that there is still questions concerning
the STBG-L balance with the SPP applications and awards. Mayor Golden said let wait for an
update from TDOT and then circle back. Mr. Ziarnek agreed.

Item #6 on the agenda is the KYTC Strategic Highway Investment Formula for Tomorrow (SHIFT)
update. Mr. Ziarnek referred to the project list and the KYTC schedule for completion of the
process. The MPO has submitted the three projects into the KYTC system. Mr. Witt stated the
SHIFT process is a data driven approach to prioritize projects eligible for the 6 year Highway Plan.

[tem #7 on the agenda was the updates on air quality by TDEC. Mr. Corrigan was unable to attend
but sent information on grants for medium and heavy-duty vehicle projects under VW-
Environmental mitigation Trust. TDEC has released its fifth solicitation for projects under the
Volkswagen Diesel Settlement Environmental Mitigation Trust (VW-EMT). The purpose of the
EMT is to execute environmental mitigation projects that reduce emissions of nitrogen oxides.
Under this solicitation, $19.4 million in EMT funding is available for eligible projects. The grant
will provide financial assistance to replace eligible medium and heavy-duty vehicles with
alternative fuel or all electric vehicles. Eligible vehicles for replacement or repower include 1992-
2009 engine mode year Class 4-7 local freight trucks used to deliver cargo and freight, Class 8 local
freight trucks and port drayage trucks used for port drayage and /or freight/cargo delivery, and
Class 4-8 transit, shuttle and school buses greater than 14,001 Ibs. used for transporting people.
Applications must be received by June 13 at 4:00 pm central time.

Item #8 on the agenda was the updates by FHWA-TN. There were no FHWA representatives at
the meeting. Mayor Golden moved on to the next item.

Item #9 on the agenda was the updates by FHWA-KY. There were no FHWA representatives at
the meeting. Mayor Golden moved on to the next item.

[tem #10 on the agenda was the updates by TDOT and KYTC by their representatives. Mr. Norris
with TDOT, said they had been dealing with bad weather causing drainage issues and clearing
debris. He introduced Mr. Rogers. He is the new District Manager overseeing nine counties from
the north west part of middle Tennessee down to Columbia. Mr. Rogers said he had been with
TDOT for ten years and had been Mr. Pryor’s engineer and was appreciative to be selected as the
new District Manager.
Mr. Rogers reviewed the following Region 3 projects within the MPO area:

1) 41A and 41A Bypass intersection should be completed by the end of May.

2) Resurfacing on [-24 in should be completed during this paving season.

3) Ft Campbell Blvd striping will begin on April 21, 2025



4) The hole in the Gary Mathews auto parking lot at SR-48 and SR-12 is about complete.
Once the water from the storms dries up, they will be able to complete the box project.

Mr. Norris said that TDOT released the new 10-Year Plan with the new projects on Monday. Mr.
Story said that Trenton Road was on schedule. The NEPA document has been submitted and
waiting for approval. It would be hard to accelerate the project due to the 300 tracts to purchase in
ROW and moving the utilities. He stated that the 10-Year Plan may add more projects in May/June
once the legislative budget is passed; if additional funding is included. Mr. Storey said that TDOT
had worked closely with Chris Cowan and his staff at the Street Dept. on the Hazelwood project.
He complimented Mr. Cowan and said his assistance had been fantastic.

Mr. Witt with KYTC said he had no other comments at this time.

[tem #11 was other MPO business from members of the public and /or MPO members. There was
no new business from the public. Mr. Ziarnek introduced the new Transportation Planner for the
MPO, Zach Madden. He said the MPO is updating the Unified Planning Work Program (FY26-
FY27 UPWP). The document has been reviewed by KYTC, FHWA-KY, and TDOT. It’s in the
process of being submitted to FHWA-TN for review and the MPO plans to adopt the FY2026-
FY2027 UPWP at the July MPO meeting. Mr. Ziarnek said the SS4A has funding available and is
still open until June 26, 2025 for applications.

He had no further updates.

Item #15 Mayor Golden adjourned the meeting.

Dated: April 10, 2025

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
MPO Executive Board



RESOLUTION 2025-08
APPROVING AN AMENDMENT TO THE 2050 METROPOLITAN TRANSPORTATION
PLAN (MTP) WITH THE ASSOCIATED CONFORMITY DETERMINATON REPORT
(CDR) FOR THE CLARKSVILLE URBANIZED AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING
ORGANIZATION (MPO)

WHEREAS, a comprehensive and continuing transportation planning program must be carried out
cooperatively in order to ensure that funds for transportation projects are effectively allocated to the
Clarksville Urbanized Area; and

WHEREAS, on January 11, 2024 the MPO adopted the 2050 Metropolitan Transportation Plan (MTP) as
a blueprint for transportation investments based on a series of stated community goals, financial capability
and environmental considerations; and

WHEREAS, the MPO has worked cooperatively with KYTC to amend:

Table 7: Fiscally Constrained Projects on page 36 in the 2050 MTP to add MTP ID #93 with a total
Stage Cost of $36,000,000 which has National Highway funds (NH), Federal Bridge Program (FBP) and
KY State match;

Table 8: MPO Visionary Transportation Improvements on page 41 in the 2040 MTP to remove
MTP ID #93 project;

Table 9: Financial Summary on page 42 to add the National Highway (NH) funding and KY State
match with a total cost amount of $29,300,000; and the Federal Bridge Program (FBP) funding and KY
State match with a total cost amount of $7,000,000.

WHEREAS, members of the Interagency Consultation agreed that this amendment is nonexempt from air
quality conformity and required the associated CDR be provided for the 2050 MTP to meet the federal
transportation conformity requirements in 40 CFR Part 93.

WHEREAS, the locally developed Participation Plan has been followed. The 14 - day public review
period began on June 25, 2025 and ended July 9, 2025. Said document was made available for review;
and

WHEREAS, members of the TCC did acknowledge re-demonstration of fiscal constraint and
recommended approval for Amendment KYTC #2 and the associated CDR to the Executive Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization’s Executive Board does adopt Amendment KYTC #2 of the 2050 MTP and the
associated CDR of the Clarksville Urbanized Area.

Resolution Approved: July 10, 2025

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
Clarksville Urbanized Area



OVND
OVYWD

>f- d8dHN

1-981S

SALIBA
SaLIeA
SaleA
S3LIBA
SALEA
SAUBA
SaLeA
SaLIBA
SALIBA
S3LIBA
SALIBA

SALIBA

1-941S

uonINIISUOD)
91€1S -ddS AN

ddHN
1-991S

S -941S
{8307/1- 94915
2207
OVYIND
S~ 9915/ddH

axnos
6uipung

$2-0/-L
2 koA Py
/3

¥.0'€6$
¥.0'e6$
000'00£'9€$

L/2'890'7%

659'612'2%
2LET8L
61851
0SL'1/9'%
016'209%
6151214
L25'616'8L%
OrE'8LE'9
LSp'gel’2r$
LOE'8LE'2S$
922'190°12%
yEL2L 'Y

000'0£€'2$

000'00$
000'000°¢$
LLg'200'6$
000'000°€2%
000'000°¢L$
000°000°€L$
Obp'SS6$
000°002'e$

350D (30A)
abes je101

N1
NL
A

N1

M
A
M
A
A
M
NL
NL
NL
NL
NL
N1

N1

A
N1
N1

NL
N1
N1
N1
N1

ajels

St 0

€91l
e
0L¢
880
74"
JA 4
06'¢

Yibuay

Alnqiseay ey sabuassed 1oy Apnis
3|lisyIe|D yo AuD i pafold Buiwnay eubis

71D ppe pue abueysiaiu| onaisuoday

SjuBWaACIdWY| UOII85I3U|

Buipuny oueusiuley pue uopessdo wai-aun
Buipuny asueusjuRW pue UoneIRdO Wal|-3ur
Buipuny adueusyulely pue uopesadQ wal-aun
Buipun4 asueusjulely pue uoneisado way(-aury
Buipuny adueusjule pue uoERdO Wal(-aun
Buipuny saueusiue pue UojleJadQ Wal-aul]
Buipuny edueusjuiey pue uoiesadQ Wall-aun
Buipun4 asueusjuiely pue uonesadQ walj-aur
Buipuny saueusjuley pue uonessdo way-aur
Buipuny asueuslulely pue uopesadQ Wayj-aur]
Bbuipung soueuajuiely pue uonesadQ wiay-aur

Buipun4 a>ueuajuiey pue uonesady Wway-aur

S9UET § O} 2 WOL) UBPIM

Apnis pue ubisa@ uonaNIsUCIaY abueydaly|
AluQ ubisaqg — saue| g o3 7 BuluapIM

SIUB| G O3 USPIM

S3UE| G OF U3PIM

2bpug yum Aempeoy sue 5/t maN

Aempeoy suey g/t maN

wa1sAs (eubis aandepy

Aem-40-1yBiy

(dIL '920z - £202) | 8bes

uonduasaq 32aloud

OdIN B34y Paziuequn afjIASHIe|D

3l|IAYSEN 03 3] IASHIED

salep

abueyduaIu[ SLL-AN @ pe-|

Py AuD puelysy p|O 1se3

pue ‘py JuIod AOXIH 'pY (199X3 @
(0€0Z - £202) ¢ 3beis

saueA
sajep
SaLBA
SaLIeA
SaleA
salep
SaLIeA
SaleA
saleA
SaUep
Ssalep
SaLIeA

aien |(agqduied 14
ybnouys py 3A0I9 InuUjRp

abueydiaiu| SLL-AN @ vz-|

9.-4S 01 3Ul| 31815 N1/AX
PY poOMYIIY JO Isea

0} PAg [PUO[IBUIN| JO I5BD

YZ-1 0 2E-YS

PAIg ydjopny ewim 0} ¥3a.) Bunds

31 bupds o1 py uojual|

LE-Y4S 01 PY 55900y Yied [eLisnpul

1AUOS1O(] JO YINos 01 9/-YS

syuir

Apnis |iey Jabuassed

saLep
-

Py AND puelysy/el-ys

AN - UoIPNIsUoIaY
A - 8dUBUBIUIEIN
A - AeBAQ

AX - 3bpug

AN - f194eS

A - JuaWadueyuy
N - UoI1PNIISU0ITY
N1 - 9oueudUeN
N1 - Aepan0

N1 - a6pug

N1 - A134eS

N1 - Juswadueyul
Py anafese]

ye-l

Y-l

PY M3INSSOY/L£2-HS
py uojuaiL/gh-ys
Amdd 39310 bunds
Amdd 3310 bunds
PAIg Ydiopny ewijim
dOYd #££-YS

Kempeoy

§123rodd dINIVHLSNOD AT1VISId £ 318V1

9€

809
609

£6

S

901
SLoL
vioL
€L
2101

LLOL
9001
S00L
001
€001
cootL
LooL

«L0L

16
96
56

149
26
L6
0s

ai
dliN



dISH
OvYWD
OVIAD

1-941S

SaLeA
SALIBA
SalleA
SOLIBA
SalIBA
SaLBA
SoleA
SOLIBA
SOLIBA
SOLIBA
SOLIBA

Ssallep

1-94915/dvd

UoRDNISUOD

21831S -ddS AN

ddHN

1-941S

S-9541S

[B307/7 - DLS

18307

OVD

S —941S/ddH

321N0S
Buipung

S2-gl-L

2 NPy

¥10'€6$
v20'c€6$
¥10'€6$

12L'890'7$

659'6/2'2%
2L€'281%
618'512$
0S'129't$
016'209%
6.5'21$
125'616'81%
OvE'8LE9S
LSr'zel'er$
L0€'816'25%
922'190'12%
yeL'2IZ v

000'880'7$

000'00L$
000'000'2$
112'200'6%
000'000'€2$
000°000°¢L$
000'000'€1$
OPr'SS6$
000'002'¢$

150D (30N
abeys [ejo

NL
N1
NL

N1

M
A
A
AA
A
A
N1
NL
NL
NL
NL
NL

NL

A

NL

N1

NL
NL
NL
NL
NL

aws

€9l
e
0L¢
880
ed?
e
06¢

ybuaq

OdIAl eaay paziueq.n ajjIAsyIe]D 9¢

Apnis A1a4es pue Juswabeuepy ss830y ¢-1 011S Jely pleas|nog ydiopny ewjip/e/ SN 209
Aujiquses4 [1ey Jabuassed Joy Apris 3||/AUSEN 01 3{IASNIe|D) Apms |ley Jabuasseq 809
a|AsyIe|D Jo A1D Ul 13afold Bujwnay |eubis S9IIBA S3lLIEA 609

Py AUD puelysy p|O 1se3
pue ‘py iod AoxdiH ‘pY [199X3 @

(0g0z - L202) 2 °bR1S

SjUBWIBA0IdWI| UOID3SIBIU| Py AUD pueysy/eL-ys 99

Buipun4 soueusiuley pue UoieISd WidY-aul] SBLIBA AY - UOIPNISUCDY 940}
Buipun4 s>ueusiulely pue uonessdQ Wway-aul] SOLIBA A - dUBRUAUEBRK  SLOL
Buipuny sdueusiuR pue uonesad( Way-aur] SSlIBA AN - ABaAD  $l0L
Buipung sdueusiulep pue uonessdo wa)-aur] SSLIBA A -290pug €10l
Buipuny soueuajulely pue uopeladQ Way-aur SoleA M -Asjes  glol
Buipung soueusiule|y pue uoReIadQ Wal|-aur] SOMBA A - JuSUISdURYU] LLOL
Buipuny s>ueusjulely pue uonesadQ way-aur salep NL - Uoinisuodsy 900l
Buipung sdueusiuley pue uonesado wWa-aur] SolIeA NL - ®Uueusuiepy SO0l
Buipuny aoueusiuley pue uoiessdo Way-aur] SSLBA NL - Aepar0 #00L
Buipun4 adueuaUleN pue uoiesdQ Way-aur SaueA NL - 2Bpug €001
Buipun4 aoueudUleN pue uoiessdQ Way-aur SaLeA NL - Alajes 2001
Buipung soueusiule|y pue uopeisdQ wWay-aun sallep NL - Juswadueyuy 100,

uoneasasay Ay eqdwed 14
SSUET S O3 T WO LRPIM OJUI] 1S3M DY SA0ID) INUBAA JBSN Py snafee] «10L

Apms pue ubisa@ uononIIsuoIaY sbueydisiy abueydIBIvl GLL-AN @ P2-| -1 16
Aluo ubissq - saue| g 01 ¥ Buiuspim 9/-4S ©1 Bul| eI NL/AM all 96
PY POOMIY JO Ises
SaUe| G O} U3PIM 0} 'PAIg JEUOREUISI] JO 1523 Py MaInSSOY/LE2-US S6
Saue| G O1 UspIm ¥2-1 0} 7LE-¥S Py uolualL/gy-¥S 6
abpug yum Aempeoy auey g/y maN pAjg ydiopny ewjipy 01 3937 bunds Amdid 32310 bupds 26
Aempeoy sauel g/ MaN 39310 bunds 03 py uolual| Amd @310 Buuds 16
waisAs (eubis aandepy PLE-YS 01 Py Ss820V Jjled [elisnpu| PAIg Uydjopny ewjim 0s
Aep-Jo-1ubiy PY 9||IAUCSIOQ JO UINOS O3 9/-HS dO¥d 7LE-¥S 9

(dIL ‘920z - £202) | 36e1S

at

uondudsaq 123foid sy Kempeoy it

S10Fr08d GINIVELENOD ATTVOSH L TV L



(A4 uejd uoneuodsuel) uejjodosisiy 0502

A

N1
NL
NL

NL
NL
NL
NL
NL
NL

=2lels
4 mm”. l—L
2 LNA prly

M\

8L
16¢
851

591

LEOL
L9°E
957¢

Yibu=y

S20'2£5'0728

2/S'0E8LES
LETPISLS

25L12L'ers
000'000'0€$
9P vEL'OFE

9lE'rEZ0IES
000'000°0¢%
000000'0€%
196'209'L£E$
122'108'8€%
902'L08'EL

150D
€202 [230L

ANFNIANOHdNI NOILVIHOdSNVYYL

SSUET 9 O} {7 WOLJ USPIA

Aempeoy aueT g MoN

Kempeoy aueq £ meN

SauUe {2 0} USPIAA pue 'abpLig
MaN '‘Aempeoy sue 7 MaN

sbueyduaiul maN

sauel g
01 €/2 Wy Uspim

SSUET 9 D} 7 WOJJ UBPIM
aburypISIU| IPNIISUOIDY
abueydiaiu| s1eIsIsIU| MON
S9ue| 9 03 ¢ Buluapipm
papAld saue { O USpIp

Aempeoy aue g maN|

uonduosaq 323foid

auI a1e1s NI 03 (pAlg [Rqdwed 1) viy sn

{py 31019 YeO-230IqUIad) SLL-AN
0} (pAg (12qdwed W) vy SN

(U7 apauosdwoy ) LLe-AN

01 (py Sur 5183S) 00F-AN

PY 8A€D Jequng 0335 Jei/6. SN
peoy 839 aixI( @

£L-HS O3 ZLL-¥S/VLY SN

AunoD UosUBqOY U1 952-YS 0% 9/-YS
Py UOIUBIL/8Y-HS ® ¥2-I

u7 dojung 4o YInos 3| |

9/-4S 03 3Ul| 33835 NL/AX

Py Jan0Q/6/ SN 03 Py pdeyd

U7 uoslalad o} py alowpasn

sy

vz-|
LAY
pY subby-sneo

Nid d|IAflessny PIO

ve-|
Py LD
puelysy) ssedAg vi¥ Sn

2|
vzl
2-|
z-|
Py 3|liAUOSIOq

JoPauUo 1S Yig

Aempeoy

[404

€0¢

c0¢

€09
SIE
oE

144
S09
€ov
S0L
L9
1%

ai
diN

(@3IANN4INN) AYVYNOISIA OdW YIHVY AIZINVEHN FTTIASHHEYTO ‘8 318V.1



(8% ue|d uoneodsues) ueyjodolis|y 0502

A

A

A

sﬂﬂn AX
NL
N1
NL

N1
NL
N1
N1
NL
Ni

SE
52-ql-
g

2L i
7 4

8L
162

99l

LEoL
19¢
9s'¢

yibuai

§20'2esoves

2LS'0E”'LES
LETPLSILS
000'005°22$

zaL'lel'ers
0000000 %
9y rEL'IPS

9LEPEZ'0LES
000°000'0€$
000'000°0£$
196'209'LEES
L2L'108'8e$
90¢',08'¢L$

150D
£202 [2101

SSUET g 0} % WO USPIM

Aempeoy aue § maN

Aempeoy aueT £ maN

11
ppe pue ebueydIaIu| IPNIISUOIBY

saLeT ¥ 03 USPIM Pue ‘26pLg
M3 ‘Aempeoy aueT  MaN

sbueypusiu maN

sauei g
03 £/¢ W0lj USPIM
saue g 01 7 WOJ) USPIM

abueypJBIU| PNISUOIRY
abueypiaju| s1eISISIU| MON
saue| g 01 7 Buluspim
PapIAIQ SSUeT 7 0} UapIM

Aempeoy aue] z meN

uondussaq 1raloid

aurT 83815 N1 O3 (pAlg |129dwed H) vl SN

(pY an0ID sjeQ-a304qwad) SLL-AM
03 (pA|g [1PdweD 1) V¥ SN

(u7 9||tauosdwioy 1) LL6-AM

0} (PY BUI 8181S) 00Y-AN

sbueypizul GLL-AN @ vz-|

Py aaeD Jequng 03 35 Hen/6.L SN
peoy a9qg aiXId @

€1-4S 03 ZLL-YS/VLY SN

AJUNOY) UOSHIBCOY Ul 9G2-YS 01 9/-HS
Py UOWRBI]/8Y-HS ® 2~

u7 dojung 4o yinos ajii |

9/-¥S C1 8ul| 311 N1I/A

pY Jaroa/6. SN 03 pY [2deyd

U U0sIa19d 01 Py 2J0WpasN

sHwr

el
LUL-AM

pY sulbBiy-sneo
-l

id 3AI3ssNY PIO

(%!
(py 41D
puejysy) ssedAg iy SN

v
ye-l
vl
ve-l
pY 8|j1auos1oq

J0P3UUOD IS UI8

Kempeoy

(40,4

€0¢
[44}3
€6

€09
SLE
143

1444
509
3014
S0L
H9
e

ai
dliN

Zm‘w_\m\, O¥dNI NOILVLHOdSNVYL (GIANNINN) AYVYNOISIA OdIN VIHY AIZINVYEHN FTTIASHYVYTO ‘8 319V.1



ZL6'8VLL98$  €8FLGL'C6SZ$ LLS'TOV'SZT'TS  8LEOVE08$ SLOCTY'PE8$  LeLZ80'vhL$  ¥.Z'9SL'P8S  089'.89°0LYS 90V LES'9ZES dineol
££5°026°15$ LPL'6.2'60bS  809°8BSE'LS$ B16'269'5L 2lL'6€0°6€$  €99'LYE'LLS 815'veL'sZs 9v9'THO'SPS  8Z1L°80£°CTZS Hsuell [eJ0L
0$ 809'86¢'26% 800'86€'L6% 0$ €S9'IPE LIS €59'IKE'LLS 03 gzl's0c'zzs  821'80e'TTs W20 Msuel)
££6'026'25% ££5'026°15% 0% 6LG'269'GLS  615'269'Gls 0% 81G'vEl'Ses  BLS'PEL'GZS 0% leyde ysuei|
0% 006'L09's5¢  006°'L09'sss 0% voL'co0'gls  vol‘'coo'sls 0% 680'620'98  680'610°9% W30 Ayonuay jejoL
0$ 619°002'61L°VS  GlLg‘00L'6hL'vg  OF 9lg'6z6'6Lss  9Le'ezeelss 0% 8L6°LLO'0LZS  826°L19°0LZ8 W80 99sS3UUDY [E30L
6EV'8Z8'GLES  €28'695°80.¢  VBE'LYLTEES 618'7v9'v9$ ¥86'060°LLTS  SOL'BPYTSLS  9SL°LTY'8SS  196'€S6°SYLS 112265 L8% sjuswiaroidw] [eyde jejoL
95%'959'2$ £12'895'62$ 192'116°128 095'661'S$  Z€£'6E1'01L$ €LL'EVB'YS 000'06€'2$  000'06€'2$ 0$ UoINASUOY 31EIS-ddS AM
¥£9'c€0'91$ 819'609'v€$ ¥86'G/5'81$ 128'1¥2'68  660'898'L.$ 692'029'0$ 000'001'9% 000°00+'9$ 0$ S-OHLS AX
08 08 0$ 0$ 000'009's$  000'009'S$ 0s 08 08 dgd M
981'022'c$ 698€'200°951$ £02'2€2'251$ 0zl 'L6v$ LGE'S9L'LYS /£2'899'0v8 191'988'9$  191'088'2€$ 000'000'92$ NL- [B207]
87.'10.'78% 16.'865'/8¢% £70'268'2$ ¥S2'816'€2$  L62'2.P'9TS £¥0'p55'2$ 99.'S¥$ 90.°11£'8% 000'99¢2'8$ NL-Y3jep [eaoq
£81'262'1$ 6.2'L0V'9% 966'€Y9'v$ 290'0t5% 562's5v'6$ Z61'516'$ 000'009'L$  000'009'L$ 0$ A - uden sjelg
169'€L£'0E$ 622'S£0'v9$ ¥£5'659'cE$ 9l9'svz'vs  6€9'6GE'6LS  £20'LLI'GLS 020'¢80'6$  Z¥¥'€9G'0L$ zzr'osy'ss N1 - Yden ses
811'G6G'L$ 811'665'L$ 0$ 881'962'2$ 881'067'2$ 0% 000'08¥$ 000'00%'2$ 000'026'L$ (yrewse3) ddH
y£6'921$ ¥£6'027% 0$ 8.0'6ZL$ 8/0'621% 0$ 000'06% 000'06$ 0$ d-dISH
18£'5£9'8% 18£'6£9'8% 0$ ve0'226'c¢  008'019'C$ 19.'¢8% 000'0v5$ 000'0v5$ 0% dISH
906'718'6$ 906'7t8's$ 0$ (N WAL-ES 625'99.°1$ gLe'syLS OvY'556$ 0v¥'556% 0% DVWO
900'GES'6$ 900'6£G'6% 0% 68.'288'2$ 682'288'2$ 0% ££2'818'Lls  ££2'8L8'l$ 0% vi-981s
| ZP'€9E'6$ G6.'.228'SP$ v.£'85Y'ES g6.'z€0'cs  896'svZ'cls  £4L'912'0LS 19€'6/2'98  951'18Z'LE$ 68L'100'6Z$ 1-94a1s
780'6€9'214$  202'9.2'L02$ 0zZ1'2£9'v6% 890'09.'S$  8vE£'/99'79$  18Z'206'05% 000'259'¥$  000'Z52'7Z$  000'009'LL$ §-98ls
026'9vY'S$ 682'Z1Z'SES 69€'59.'62% 200'201'€$  Z66'SY9'0LS  066'885'/$ 000'00¥'SL$  000'000'ZL$  000'009't$ ddHN
0s 0$ 0s 0$ 000'0V¥'€Z$  000'0VH'EZS 0$ 0s 08 HN
69E'€08'c$ 65E'€08'c$ 0$ 868’6yl ‘LS 868'6YL'LS 0$ 69.'108% 69.°108$ 0% diH
8v1'9vZ'9$ 8v1'9rz's$ 0% 6LL'C6F'ZS  61L'€6Y'T$ 0% 0$ 000'%99'L$ 000'799'1$ dvid
aouejeg anusAay 3509 weiboud 2duejeg anuansy 1509 weiboid aouejeq 8NUaAdY 3509 weiboid
(ov0z-1£02) € °6eIg (0coz - 2202) Z oberS (dIL 920z - £202) | ebels
$2-9/-L ASVINNS TYIONVNIH :6 318V1

LA Py
2Ua kY



OdIN ealy paziueddn s)jIASY4e|D [A%

2L6'8Y1'19€%  €8YISL'E6S'2S  LIS'ZOV'SC'eS  BEEOVE'08$  S/0'€2L'88.$  L€.'28L/0L%  vI2'9SL'Y8$  089'/89°0LF$  90V'LES'9ZES diN [E0L
€ES'0Z6'1S$  LPL'6L2'60L$ 809'8S€'25% 6LS'269'SLS  ZLU6E0'EES  ESOLPELLS BLSVEL'SZS  99THO'SYS  821'80€'CZS$ USUElL [BI01
0$ 809'85€'£5$ 809'85€'/5$ 0$ €59l /LS €591 /18 0% 82L'80€'72$  82L'80€'CTS WO HSUeIL
€65°026'1S$  €£5°026'15$ 0% 6LS/69'SLS  6LSL69'SLS 0% 8LS'EL'Ses  BLSYEL'SeS 0% lended ysues|
0% 006L09'55$ 006'L09'S5$ 0% vOL'E90'8l$  ¥OL'E90'8L$ 0% 680'6.0'9% 680'6.0'9% WO Apmuay [ejo)
0% 619'00L'6LL'LS  619'00L'6LL1% 0% 918'626'615$  918'626'61S5 0% 8/6'119'012%  8.6'L19°0LZ$ WBQ 93553ULSL [€I0L
6EV'8Z8'SLES  €28'695'80L%  ¥BELYL'Z6ES 618'2v9'79$  ¥86'060'/12%  SOL'BY'ZSIS  9S/12¥'8S$  L96'€S6'Syl$  1L2'eeS'/8% sawanoiduw| ended [er0)
95¥'959'/$ 112'895'62$ 192'116'1.2$ 095'S6L'SS  ZEECBELOLS  €LL€P6'TS 000'06€'2$  000'06€'L$ 0% UOHPNRSUOS S1EIS ~ddS A
vE9'EE0IS  B8L9'609WES ¥86'S/5'8L$ [2€1¥2'S§  S60'898'll$  692'029'9% 000'00¥'9%  000'00%'9% 0% STOELS M
98L'0LL'E$ 68€'200'95L$ £02'2€2'25L$ 02L'L6v$ LSE'SOLIVS  LE2'899'9K$ 191'988'9% 191'988'2€$ 000'000'92$ NL - [E201
8V/'10L%8%  161'855'/8% £70'£58'2$ vSe'8l6'ees 1622792 €70'SS'T$ 99/'St$ 99/'LLE'8$ 000'99Z'8$ NL - UPIBIN 18307
€8/'/5L1$ 6..'10v'9% 966's79'7$ 290'07S$ $SZ'S6L'Z$ 26L'559'1$ 000'009'1$  000'009'L$ 0% Wi R AR
l69'€LE'0E%  STT'EE09$ PES'6S9'EES L9'8rer$  6£9%65E6LS  €2OLLLSLS 020'€80'S$  2YP'E9S'OLS  2zr08Y'S$ NL - UAEN 31815
8/1'S6S'L$  8LL'S6S'LS 08 88Y'967'e  88v'96Tes 0% 000'087$ 000'00v'2$  000'026'L$ (uewes) ddH
v£6'921$ 7€6'921$ 0% 8,0'62L$ 8L0'62L$ 0% 000'06$ 000'06$ 0% d - dISH
/8€'S£9'8$ /8£'5€9'8$ 0% veQ'Z2s'es 008'019'C$ 19/'€8% 000'0S$ 000'07S$ 0$ diSH
906'278'S$ 906'28'S$ 0% 119'219'1$ 625'991$ 8L6'8YLS ovr'SS6$ 0bv'SS6$ 0$ OVIAD
900'S£5'6$ 900'5£5'6$ 0% 68.'288'2%  68.'288'C$ 0% £E2'8L81S  €£T'BI8LS 0$ v1-928ls
12r'€9€'6$ S6/'128'Er$ vLE'8SY'YES S6.'2€0'€S 896'8bTELS  €LL'9LZ'0LS 19€'6/2'9%  9SL18TLES 68.'100'52$ 1-9415
780'6€9'2ILS  202'9/2'/02%  0TVIE9'V6$ 890'09/'S$  8v€'199'79%  182'106'95% 000'259'$  0007S2'22$  000'009'L$ S-94ls
026'971'S$ 682'212'5€$ 69£'59.'62% 200'/0L'SS  266'SP9'0LS  066'8£S'L$ 000°00¥'SL$  000'000'ZLS  000'009'L$ ddHN
6SE'E08'E$ 65£'€08'€$ 0$ 868'6V1'1$ 868'6VL1L$ 0% 69.'108% 69.'108% 0% diH
8rL'9v2'8$ 8¥1'9v2'8$ 0$ BLLEEY'TS 6LL'E6Y'TS 0$ 0$ 000'799'L$ 000799'L$ dvd
aoue|leq EIETEN 150D weiboid aduejeg ENIETEN 150D weiboid aouejeg anuanay 150D welboid

(ov0z-T£02) € 28e1S (0g0zZ — L20?) Z @3e1s (d1L 920z — €£202) T 28e1s

G2-g|-L

U Py
4%

AIVIWNINS TVIONVNIH -6 378V 1



RESOLUTION 2025-09

APPROVING AMENDMENT KYTC #4 TO THE FY2023-FY2026
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) AND ASSOCIATED
CONFORMITY DETERMINATION REPORT (CDR) OF THE CLARKSVILLE
URBANIZED AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION(MPO)

WHEREAS, the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is prepared on a four-year basis,
per FAST Act guidance, with amendments prepared on an as needed basis. This process is in
place to document the cooperatively developed program of projects recommended by the
Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) for selection by the Executive Board to be advanced
during the program period; and

WHEREAS, to amend the FY2023-FY2026 TIP for TIP ID# CLK 16, [-24/KY-115 Interchange
(Exit 89):

a. add Federal Bridge Program (FBP) funds for FY2026 Construction phase in the amount of
$7,000,000 total cost ($5,600,000 federal funds and $1,400,000 KY State match);

b. Add 2-10.10 to the project name per KYTC request;

c. Update the Long-Range Plan # to: Table 7 pg. 36; ID# 93

WHEREAS, members of the Interagency Consultation (IAC) agreed that this amendment is
nonexempt from air quality conformity and required the associated CDR be provided for the
FY2023-FY2026 TIP to meet the federal transportation conformity requirements in 40 CFR Part
93; and

WHEREAS, the locally developed Participation Plan has been followed. The 14 - day public
review period began on June 25, 2025 and ended July 9, 2025. Said document was made
available for review; and

WHEREAS, members of the TCC did acknowledge re-demonstration of fiscal constraint and
recommended approval for Amendment KYTC #4 and the associated CDR to the Executive
Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization’s Executive Board does adopt Amendment KYTC #4 of the FY2023-
FY2026 TIP and the associated CDR of the Clarksville Urbanized Area.

Resolution Approved: July 10, 2025

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
Clarksville Urbanized Area MPO



2/ jyue|g:noge

000°00S°Z$ 0% 000°000°01$ 000°00S°Z1$ [ejor,
000°00¥°1$ 0% 000°009°c$ 000°000°L$ dgd LSNOO 9707
000°00%$ 0% 000°009°1$ 000°000°C$ HN ISNOO 920T
000°00¥$ 0% 000°009°T$ 000°000°C$ HN SHALLI'TILN 920¢
000°00€$ 0% 000°00C°T$ 000°00S°1$ HN MOY §T0T
spung )LNY puny 3je1§ spuny paq spuny pawueidold Suipuny aseyq Ad

_ 1dwoxg-uoN| | €6 #ar‘o€ '3d L a1qel)

snje)§ AJruLIojuo)) # ue[q dduey] Suo]

_ (40DY207) (d0ETT0T) A Funo) wensuy) ur (68 1xd) o8ueyoraul ¢ [ [-A3/y¢-1 94 Jo Anjiqow pue Ayoedes aroiduij|
uonduasa( 3aaloag

_ 0768 :dINH 01 01'88 :dINd “(68 31XT) 9BUeYOINUL S [-AN/HT-]
TUIULIDT,

_ (68 11X31) 23uryoIN] § [1-AM/PT-T 01°01-C % 00°01-T|
aureN 3dfoag

000°000°0€$|| v 21|
1500 193f01g [®301, aInoy ANeIs
_ | A3
fyuno) NS
_ oLA|| el Il 91 1D
KHuady ped] SI[IAL Ul YI3ud'] # NId aIdiL
Szo2 g/ \\ Z8 S202/91/9
\w # ! \Q \gs\w 310day 19load JIL
\Y&«\? juejgijnoge Wd 1Sl ‘se/9L/9



44

Jue|q:inoge

000°001°T$ 0$ 000°00%'vS 000°00S‘s$ [eloL,
000°00+$ 0$ 000009°T$ 000°000°C$ HN ISNOD 9202
000°00+'$ 0% 000°009°T$ 000°000°C$ HN SAILITILN 9202
000°00€$ 0$ 000°00Z°T$ 000°00S°T$ HN MO $20T
spun jpeses puny e spunyg payj spun,j pawuwei3oad Suipuny aseyd Ad
VLA

_ 1dwoxg-uoN]| _ €6 #1‘9€ 3d £ 91qe] |

snjej§ AJIuLiojuo)) # ue[q dduey 3uo

| (40D¥707) (d0Fzz0T) AN “Auno) uensuy) ur ‘(68 31xg) dG8ueyoIur ¢ 11-AN/v¢-1 941 Jo Aiqow pue Ajroedes aosdu|

uondrrasa( 30afoag

0b'68 :dINT 03 01°88 :dIN ‘(68 N1Xd) 9SueyoISuI [ [-AN/bT-|

TUIULIYY,

(68 11x) 33ueyoINU] S11-AN/PT-1 00°01-7|

aureN 133loxg

| 000°000°0¢$]| -1
150D Ja0foug [ejoL, N0y de)s
_ | A3
Auno) AL TN
_ DLAJ|| 1| I 91 MT10|
Lduady peay SI[IIAl Ul Y3duar] # NId ardir
/ M
czoz I Al STOT61/S
\N &E\N w W y10day 199f0ad d1L
h\ Q jueiqinoge Nd 02:€ ‘'S2/61/S



New
Al KYTC #Y
Jdiy 0, wes

@STIP eSTIP Fiscal Constraints Report for STIP Period 2023
Clarksville MPO

Fund Code Fiscal Budget Programmed Federal State Local Federal Remaining

Year Total Funds Funding Funding Funding Carryover Balance
5303 2023 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5303 2024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5303 2025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5307 2023 $5,986,922 $5,986,922 $3,327,395 $1,172,742 $1,486,785 $0 $0
5307 2024 $11,905,951 $11,905,951 $7,272,784 $2,368,825 $2,264,342 $0 $0
5307 2025 $14,308,931 $14,308,931 $6,868,716 $3,290,107 $4,150,108 $0 $0
5307 2026 $14,157,424 $14,157,424 $8,259,939 $1,893,742 $4,003,743 $0 $0
5310 2023 $316,476 $316,476 $263,158 $26,659 $26,659 $0 $0
5310 2024 $506,774 $506,774 $453,514 $26,630 $26,630 $0 $0
5310 2025 $606,300 $606,300 $485,040 $60,630 $60,630 $0 $0
5310 2026 $300,000 $300,000 $240,000 $30,000 $30,000 $0 $0
5339 2023 $628,152 $628,152 $502,521 $62,815 $62,816 $0 $0
5339 2024 $1,187,663 $1,187,663 $950,130 $118,766 $118,767 $0 $0
5339 2025 $2,682,480 $2,682,480 $2,145,984 $373,248 $163,248 $0 $0
5339 2026 $218,000 $218,000 $174,400 $21,800 $21,800 $0 $0
APD 2025 $885,935 $0 $708,748 $0 $177,187 $0 $885,935
CMAQ 2023 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
CMAQ 2024 $955,440 $955,440 $955,440 $0 $0 $0 $0
CRP 2023 $956,599 $700,000 $765,279 $0 $191,320 $0 $256,599
CRP 2024 $848,830 $848,830 $679,064 $0 $169,766 $205,279 $0
CRP 2025 $604,076 $0 $483,261 $0 $120,815 $0 $604,076
FBP 2026 $7,000000  $7,000,000  $5,600,000 $0 1,400,000 KYTC, Mecsdn, $0
FLAP 2023 $2,080,000 $2,080,000 $1,664,000 $0 $416,000 $0 $0
HIP 2023 $1,002,211 $1,002,211 $801,769 $200,442 $0 $0 $0
HPP 2023 $2,400,000 $2,400,000 $1,920,000 $480,000 $0 $0 $0
HSIP 2023 $480,000 $480,000 $432,000 $48,000 $0 $0 $0
HSIP 2024 $60,000 $60,000 $54,000 $6,000 $0 $0 $0
HSIP 2025 $30,000 $30,000 $27,000 $3,000 $0 $0 $0
HSIP 2026 $30,000 $30,000 $27,000 $3,000 $0 $0 $0
HSIP-R 2023 $35,000 $35,000 $31,500 $3,500 $0 $0 $0
HSIP-R 2024 $35,000 $35,000 $31,500 $3,500 $0 $0 $0
HSIP-R 2025 $20,000 $20,000 $18,000 $2,000 $0 $0 $0
HSIP-R 2026 $10,000 $10,000 $9,000 $1,000 $0 $0 $0
IMPROVE 2023 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
ACT

Page 1 of 2



Awd 0T 24
July 16, 2025

@STIP eSTIP Fiscal Constraints Report for STIP Period 2023
Clarksville MPO
Fund Code Fiscal Budget Programmed Federal State Local Federal Remaining
Year Total Funds Funding Funding Funding Carryover Balance

KYTC CRP 2023 $165,453 $165,453 $132,362 $0 $33,091 $0 $0
KYTC CRP 2024 $85,215 $85,215 $68,172 $0 $17,043 $0 $0
LOCAL 2023 $24,440,000 $22,800,000 $0 $0 $24,440,000 $0 $1,640,000
LOCAL 2024 $10,237,161 $10,237,161 $0 $0 $10,237,161 $0 $0
LOCAL 2025 $22,000,000 $22,000,000 $0 $0 $22,000,000 $0 $0
LOCAL 2026 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
NH 2025 $1,500,000  $1,500,000 $1,200,000 $0 $3oo,ooo4<\/7 { /\faﬁko $0
NH 2026 $4,000,000  $4,000000  $3,200,000 $0 $800,000 k’)l'[( ﬁgﬁt/iso $0
NHPP 2023 $14,075,000 $14,075,000 $11,260,000 $2,815,000 $0 $0 $0
NHPP 2024 $2,910,000 $2,910,000 $2,328,000 $582,000 $0 $0 $0
NHPP 2025 $2,375,000 $2,375,000 $1,900,000 $475,000 $0 $0 $0
NHPP 2026 $1,890,000 $1,890,000 $1,512,000 $378,000 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2023 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2024 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2026 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SPP 2023 $2,660,000 $2,060,000 $0 $2,660,000 $0 $0 $600,000
SPP 2024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SPP 2025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Spp 2026 $4,730,000 $4,730,000 $0 $4,730,000 $0 $0 $0
STBG-KY 2024 $8,000,000 $8,000,000 $6,400,000 $0 $1,600,000 $0 $0
STBG-L 2023 $28,927,728 49,541,760 $23,270,105 $0 $5,657,623 $21,070,105 $19,385,968
STBG-L 2024 $20,672,664 $4,186,900 $19,578,131 $0 $1,094,533 $15,636,697 $16,485,764
STBG-L 2025 $21,253,940 $0 $20,248,874 $0 $1,005,066 $16,228,611 $21,253,940
STBG-L 2026 $23,550,765 $0 $22,748,874 $0 $801,891 $20,248,874 $23,550,765
STBG-S 2023 $4,326,000 $4,326,000 $3,460,800 $865,200 $0 $0 $0
STBG-S 2024 $31,535250  $31,535250  $25,228,200 $6,307,050 $0 $0 $0
STBG-S 2025 $2,163,000 $2,163,000 $1,730,400 $432,600 $0 $0 $0
STBG-S 2026 $290,750 $290,750 $232,600 $58,150 $0 $0 $0
TAP 2024 $5,822,544 $5,822,544 $4,658,035 $0 $1,164,509 $0 $0
TAP 2025 $849,000 $849,000 $679,200 $0 $169,800 $0 $0
TAP-L 2024 $591,376 $0 $473,101 $0 $118,275 $0 $591,376
TAP-L 2025 $1,076,940 $36,935 $956,172 $0 $120,768 $473,101 $1,040,005

Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION 2025-10

APPROVING AMENDMENT - TDOT #214 (CLK MPO AMD #5) FOR THE FY2023-FY2026
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM OF THE CLARKSVILLE URBANIZED AREA
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO)

WHEREAS, the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is prepared on a four-year basis, per
FAST Act guidance, with amendments prepared on an as needed basis. This process is in place to
document the cooperatively developed program of projects recommended by the Technical
Coordinating Committee (TCC) for selection by the Executive Board to be advanced during the
program period; and

WHEREAS, to amend FY2023-FY2026 TIP Project # 73, Greenwood Avenue/ Edmondson Ferry
Road sidewalk project by adding Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) funds and Transportation
Alternative Program (TAP-L) funds. All phases are funded at an 80/20 split between FHWA and
the City of Clarksville. PE/NEPA, PE/Design, and ROW funding will change from Local funds to CRP
funds. The Construction phase will be funded with CRP funds and TAP-L funds. The total cost is
increased from $1,000,000 to $1,101,000 ($880,800 federal and $220,200 local).

WHEREAS, members of the Interagency Consultation (IAC) agreed that this amendment is
exempt from air quality conformity; and

WHEREAS, the locally developed Participation Plan has been followed. The 14 -day public review
period began on June 25, 2025 and ended July 9, 2025. Said document was made available for
review; and

WHEREAS, members of the TCC did acknowledge re-demonstration of fiscal constraint and
recommended approval for Amendment — TDOT #214, CLK #5, to the Executive Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan Planning
Organization’s Executive Board does adopt Amendment — TDOT #214, CLK #5, of the FY2023-
FY2026 TIP of the Clarksville Urbanized Area.

Resolution Approved: July 10, 2025

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
Clarksville Urbanized Area MPO



a/

"SY[EMIPIS 10J 00"S6SHET NId 03 SPUNy T-d V.L pue spunj 43 Sulppe S# 371D juswpuswy «

11 ‘Syueyy,

"a3pug ueLIsapad 10ARY P €0°TTIETI NId 0} paLIajsue) Sulaq are spuny asat [, "sY[emapIs 10J 00'S6STEL NId U0 SpUnj d V.1, Sy} SSAOWAI - /76 UONEOYIPON WPY
dV.L

-swirI301J [B20] “UUN(] BSIT WOI] JUAS SBM 123US J[.L SIY} JOJ UOLJBULIOJUI S} JO [V "19qUISAON Ul Suljaaw preog 3AnNsXg s,0dIA 2[IASHIR[D 2y 1 pajdope aq [jim
11 *dLL ay ur 103foxd oy ppe o1 st a8ed [ Sy "peoy AL3] UOSPUOUIPH PUEB 9AY POOMUIIID SUO[E SY[eMAPIS J0] JUIS JV. B POpIemE Sem S[[IASYIR[D JO A oYL

yue|jq:noge

ISJUWIWO))
007°07TS$ 0$ 008°088% 000°TOT‘TS (A0 )
G8E°66$ 0% 6£S°L6ES v26'96¥$ T-AV1 ISNOD 970¢
S19°06% 0% 19¥°29¢$ 9L0°€SYS ddd LSNOD 970t
000°L$ 0$ 000°8T$ 000°SE$ dd0 MOY 920t
00T°€1$ 0$ 008°CS$ 000°99% D a-4d $T0T
000°01$ 0$ 000°0v'$ 000°0S$ dd0 N-dd §T0T

spuny [d0] spunyg pajg spun,f pawweisosy Suipuny aseyq Ad
1dwoxg| _ ¥7/8-17/8 93ed ££/8 d1qe ],
snjej§ AJULIOJUO)) # ueJ 2uey suo|
BECNIIN

oINY) 0} 9AY POOMUIIIN) WO PROY ALIS, UOSpuOWps SUO[E SNUIIUOD USY) [[IM Y[BMIPIS "PY ALIS,] UOSPUOWIPH 0} SANUIUOD PUB IALI(] UBLISI[Y B SuIZaq J[emopis
9AY POOMUSIID) "SABMPROI J0J03[]0)) SB PALJISSE[D 31 SPLO1 3S3Y) JO Y}0g "SNUIAY POOMUIDID) PUE peoy K113, uospuowpy 3uole Y[emapis .G [[elsut 0} st 3odfoid siy],

uondLidsy( 392loag

1991]§ Y2INYD) 0] SAY POOMUIIIN WOIJ ‘POY ALI3 UOSPUOWPH O} NUIUOD PUB SALI(] UBWUSI[Y WO QNUIAY nochQEO_

[UTLIRER

peoy Aila] UOSPUOWPY /ANURAY POOMUIDI O_

aweN 193foag

000°101°1]| _
150D 193f04 [€I0L a)noy 2els
_ KrauroBiuop|| E_
funo) RITG TN
_ AR Jo A0 L50] 00's6SvEl | €L 10|
Aduady peay SO[ITA] UI Y)SUd|
# NId didiL
STOT/LT/E0 LTS UOLBIUIPOIA]
a)e(] UOISIAYY UOISIAJY 5B
STOTUY1/S
§zoZ ‘01 AIng 310day 199load JIL
SATO puy _
yuejg:noge Nd 9¢:2 S2/vVIS



an juelq:inoqe

I0f ‘syueyl
"a3pLIg UelNSAPad OARY PAY €0'CTIET] NId 01 paiiajsues) Suieq aJe spuny osay |, ‘SY[EMIPIS 10} 00'S6SHEL NId UO SPUnj dVI, 9yl SSAOWAI - 7§ UONBOYIPOIN WPY e
dvL
-swetSold (8007 ‘uun(y BSIT WO JUSS SBM 199US J[ ], SIY) JOJ UOIIBULIOJUI 9Y] JO [[V "IoqUAON Ul Surieow pieoq 9ANNdaxd s,0dIA Slj1ASye[D 2y I pajdope aq [[im
11 ‘dLL 2y1 ur 108foad oy ppe 03 st aFed 11, STYL ‘PeOY AlI9, UOSPUOWPH PUE dAY POOMUdaID) Suo[e sH[emapIs Joj ueld V], € Papieme sem I[[IASHIe[D JO AuD Ay e

ESHEN ()
000°ISIS 0$ 08 000°IS1$ [ejoL
000°5€$ 0% 0% 000°G€S TvO01 MOd ¥20T
000°99$ 0$ 0$ 000°99$ TvD01 a-dd ¥20t
000°0S$ 0% 0% 000°0S$ TvD01 N-dd v20t

spuny [gd0] puny 3je)s spund pajg spuny powweigdold Surpuny aseyqd Ad
Eonm# _‘ 7/8-17/8 98ed /8 9[qEL
snje)§ Ajurioyuo)) # ugld dguey suor]
‘192018

YoIny) 01 SAY POOMUISID) WOL] PEOYy ALId,{ UOSPUOWPH SUO[E SNUIIUOD USY} [[IM Y[emapIS PY ALIS] UOSPUOWPH 0] SANUIJUOD PUB JALI(] UBWII[Y I8 SuI39q f[emapIs
9AY POOMUSIID) "SABMPEBOI J0J0[[0)) SE PILJISSB[O I8 SPEOI 3S3Y) JO YlOg "SNUIAY POOMUIAID pue peoy ALio uospuowpy 3uole [emspIs G [[eisut o] st 30sfoid siy,

uondurdsaq 30aloag

— 199.11§ {oInyD) 0] 9AY POOMUIAID) WOIJ ‘POY AII9,{ UOSPUOWIPH 0} QNUIIUOI PUB SALI(] UBWIAS[Y WO ‘ONUdAY voo\szooho_

IUITITREY ]

_ pPrOY ALI9,{ UOSPUOLIPY /ANUIAY POOMUAL 0_

aue\ 193foag

000°000°T ]| |
150D 193f014 [BIOL Anoy Aels
_ KawoFiuop|| N.L|
Ayuno) aels
_ d[iase) Jo || Ls°0|| 00°S65El| €L M10|
Aduady peay SOl Ul Y)Budy # NId ardilL
ST0T/L1/€0 LTS UuoneayIpojA
aje(] UOISIAY UOISIAIY Iser]
ST0T/S1/S
$z0T ‘01 Ang 110dayg 30oford JLL
SATOPWY yuelgInoge NV Lb'8 ‘S2/SLIS

aio



5Z/0L/L
GHTD puwiy
MAN

[esapag

OdW SJ[INSHIE]D

£20Z poiad dILS 40) Hodoy s3uiel)suo) eastd dILSd

T80'EVSS 0$ 100°80T$ 0s v00'7E8S 26967 S00'0V0'TS 9z0¢ 1-dvl
S00‘0V0°TS TOT'ELY'S 892'0C1S 0s TL1°9565 GE6'9€S Ov6‘9T0TS S20¢ T-dvl
9/£T65% 0s$ SLT'3TTS 0$ TOT'ELVS 0s$ 9LE'T65S ¥zoz T-dvl
0s 0 sT9'26 0§ T9706€$ 9L0'88HS 9£0°88%$ 920¢ 4¥D
9.0'88v$ ) ST80ZTS 08 19z'c8v 0009118 9£0v09$ 5702 i)
0S 6L7'50CS 99/'69T$ 0s 906495 0€8'8V8S 0€8'8Y8S vzoz d¥d
mmw@mmm 0s OCZE'T6TS 0s 6L769L$ 0'00°00LS 6659565 £20C n_mm_u.

ajuejeg Jonohried Bujpung Buipun4 Buipung spundy jexol JB9A

buiurewsy jesapad 1807 azels pawwesbold jabpng jess4  apo) pund

diLS®



S N\Q\\h
S0 Py

FIo

| Jo | abeq

S00°070'L$ LOL'ELYS 892'021% 0% 2L1'956% SE6'9ES 0v6'9L0'LS 5202 Trd¥L
9LE"16SS 0% GL2'8LLS 0% LOL'ELVS 0$ 9.€'L6SS weoe T-dV1
9.0%09% 0% sL8'0zLs 0% L92'e8ys 0$ 9.0'%09% 5202 ddd
0% 6£2'502$ 99.'691$ 0% 790'629% 0£8'818$ 0£8'8179$ ¥eoe ddd
6659529 0% 0ZE'L6LS 0% 642'59.% 000'002% 665'956% €202 dud
acuejeg Janofuie) Buipuny Buipuny Buipuny spung jeloL Jeap
Buluteway |etapay |esoq ajels |esapay pawwesboid 1a6png [easiy 8po) puny
OdWN 3jiiAsyied

£20Z pouad d}LS 40} HModay sjujenysuo) [easlq d11S2

diLS®



RESOLUTION 2025-11
APPROVING AMENDMENT CLK #6 FOR THE FY2023-FY2026 TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM AND ASSOCIATED CONFORMITY DETERMINATION
REPORT(CDR) OF THE CLARKSVILLE URBANIZED AREA METROPOLITAN
PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO)

WHEREAS, the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is prepared on a four-year basis, per
FAST Act guidance, with amendments prepared on an as needed basis. This process is in place to
document the cooperatively developed program of projects recommended by the Technical
Coordinating Committee (TCC) for selection by the Executive Board to be advanced during the
program period; and

WHEREAS, to amend the FY2023-FY2026 TIP for TIP# 12, SR-48/Trenton Road widening:
a. Funding Amounts — PE/Design STBG-S funding increased from $1,200,000 to

$5,202,000; ROW STBG-S funding increased from $29,000,000 to $66,802,000; and
ROW STA funding was added to the project in the amount of $9,323,000;

b. Fiscal Year - for both PE/Design and ROW phases changed to FY2025 from FY2023
and FY2024 respectively;

¢. Total Cost Estimate - increase from $92,500,000 to $298,870,490.

WHEREAS, members of the Interagency Consultation (IAC) agreed that this amendment is
nonexempt from air quality conformity and required the associated CDR be provided for the
FY2023-FY2026 TIP to meet the federal transportation conformity requirements in 40 CFR Part
93; and

WHEREAS, the locally developed Participation Plan has been followed. The 14 - day public
review period began on June 25, 2025 and ended July 9, 2025. Said document was made available
for review; and

WHEREAS, members of the TCC did recommended approval for Amendment CLK #6 and the
associated CDR to the Executive Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization’s Executive Board does approve Amendment CLK #6 of the FY2023-
FY2026 TIP and the associated CDR of the Clarksville Urbanized Area.

Resolution Approved: July 10, 2025

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
Clarksville Urbanized Area MPO



.!'\/Ef W |
Amd (I#G

s T-10-25
Last Revision Revision Date
Modification 123 10/10/2023
TIP ID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
ICLK 12 [[123071.00 |37 |[TDOT |
State County
|TN ||Montgumery J
State Route Total Project Cost
[SR-48 |[5298,870,490

Project Name

[SR—48/Trent0n Road ‘
Termini

|(Trentou Road), From near SR-374 to near [-24 (IA)(TMA) |

Project Description

lWiden from 2 lanes to 5 lanes along existing alignment ]

Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
[Table 7,pg 36;MTP ID#94 Non-Exempt |

FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2025 PE-D STBG-S $5,202,000 $4,161,60 $1,040,400 $0
2025 PE/ROW/CONST LOCAL $1,800,000 0 $0 $0 $1,800,000
2025 ROW STBG-S $66,802,000 $53,441,600 $13,360,400 $0
205 ROW STA $9,323,000 50 $9.323,000 =
Total $83,127,000 $57,603,200 $23,723,800 $1,800,000
Comments:

* All phases have been brought into FY 2025. PE-D STBG-S has been increased to $5,202,200 from $1,200,000 at an 80/20 federal/
state split. The Transportation Modernization Act increases ROW STBG-S to $66,802,000 from $29,000,000 at an 80/20 federal/
state split and adds $9,323,000 in State funds to ROW. Revised Total Project Cost is funds obligated to date plus programmed funds
plus the estimated construction cost in FY 2029 of $187,764,390.

This project has been modified from $20,000,000 to the latest ROW estimate of $29,000,000, using Fiscal Year 2024 STBG funds.
Total project cost increases by $28,659,500, from $63,840,500 to $92,500,000 due to the ROW increase and the latest construction
estimate.



6/2/25, 9:02 AM about:blank 0 }

TIP Project Report A " I #é’
6/2/2025 710~ 25
Last Revision Revision Date
Modification 123 10/10/2023
TIP ID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
|CLK 12 [1123071.00 [13.7 |[TDOT |
State County
]TN ]|Montg0mery |
State Route Total Project Cost
[SR-48 [[892,500,000

Project Name

|SR-48/Trenton Road |
Termini

RTrenton Road), From near SR-374 to near 1-24 (1A) I
Project Description

ﬁViden from 2 lanes to 5 lanes along existing alignment |

Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
ITable 7.pg 36;MTP ID#94 INon—Exempt ]

FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2023 PE-D STBG-S $1,200,000 $960,000 $240,000 $0
2023 PE/ROW/CONST LOCAL $1,800,000 $0 50 $1,800,000
2024 ROW STBG-S $29,000,000 $23,200,000 $5,800,000 $0
Total $32,000,000 $24,160,000 $6,040,000 $1,800,000
Comments:

o This project has been modified from $20,000,000 to the latest ROW estimate of $29,000,000, using Fiscal Year 2024
STBG funds. Total project cost increases by $28,659,500, from $63,840,500 to $92,500,000 due to the ROW increase and
the latest construction estimate.

about:blank 1/2



@STIP

eSTIP Fiscal Constraints Report for STIP Period 2023
Clarksville MPO

New
Amd CLK#G

7-10-25

Fund Code Fiscal Budget Programmed Federal State Local Federal Remaining
Year Total Funds Funding Funding Funding Carryover Balance
KYTC CRP 2023 $165,453 $165,453 $132,362 $0 $33,091 $0 $0
KYTC CRP 2024 $85,215 $85,215 $68,172 $0 $17,043 $0 $0
LOCAL 2023 $24,440,000  $22,800,000 $0 $0  $24,440,000 $0 $1,640,000
LOCAL 2024 $10,237,161 $10,237,161 $0 $0  $10,237,161 $0 $0
LOCAL 2025 $22,000,000  $22,000,000 $0 $0  $22,000,000 $0 $0
LOCAL 2026 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
NH 2025 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $1,200,000 $0 $300,000 $0 $0
NH 2026 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $3,200,000 $0 $800,000 $0 $0
NHPP 2023 $14,075000 $14,075000  $11,260,000 $2,815,000 $0 $0 $0
NHPP 2024 $2,910,000 $2,910,000 $2,328,000 $582,000 $0 $0 $0
NHPP 2025 $2,375,000 $2,375,000 $1,900,000 $475,000 $0 $0 $0
NHPP 2026 $1,890,000 $1,890,000 $1,512,000 $378,000 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2023 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2024 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2026 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SPP 2023 $2,660,000 $2,060,000 $0 $2,660,000 $0 $0 $600,000
spp 2024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SPP 2025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Spp 2026 $4,730,000 $4,730,000 $0 $4,730,000 $0 $0 $0
STBG-KY 2024 $8,000,000 $8,000,000 $6,400,000 $0 $1,600,000 $0 $0
STBG-L 2023 $28927,728 $9,541,760  $23,270,105 $0 $5,657,623  $21,070,105 $19,385,968
STBG-L 2024 $20,672,664 $4,186,900  $19,578,131 $0 $1,094,533 $15,636,697  $16,485,764
STBG-L 2025 $21,253,940 $0  $20,248,874 $0 $1,005066  $16,228,611 $21,253,940
STBG-L 2026 $23,550,765 $0  $22,748874 $0 $801,891 $20,248,874  $23,550,765
STBG-S 2023 $3,126,000 $3,126,000 $2,500,800 $625,200 $0 $0 $0
STBG-S 2024 $2,535,250 $2,535,250 $2,028,200 $507,050 $0 $0 $0
STBG-S 2025 $74,167,000 $74,167,000  $59,333,600 $14,833,400 $0 $0 $0
STBG-S 2026 $290,750 $290,750 $232,600 $58.150 $0 $0 $0
TAP 2024 $5,822,544 $5,822,544 $4,658,035 $0 $1,164,509 $0 $0
TAP 2025 $849,000 $849,000 $679,200 $0 $169,800 $0 $0
TAP-L 2024 $591,376 $0 $473,101 $0 $118,275 $0 $591,376
TAP-L 2025 $1,076,940 $36,935 $956,172 $0 $120,768 $473,101 $1,040,005

Page 2 of 2



@STIP

eSTIP Fiscal Constraints Report for STIP Period 2023

Clarksville MPO

Ol
Amd Ciktt

7-10-25

Fund Code Fiscal Budget Programmed Federal State Local Federal Remaining
Year Total Funds Funding Funding Funding Carryover Balance

KYTC CRP 2023 $165,453 $165,453 $132,362 $0 $33,091 $0 $0
KYTC CRP 2024 $85,215 $85,215 $68,172 $0 $17,043 $0 $0
LOCAL 2023 $24,440,000  $22,800,000 $0 $0  $24,440,000 $0 $1,640,000
LOCAL 2024 $10,237,161 $10,237,161 $0 $0  $10,237,161 $0 $0
LOCAL 2025 $22,000,000  $22,000,000 $0 $0  $22,000,000 $0 $0
LOCAL 2026 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
NH 2025 $1,500,000 $1,500,000 $1,200,000 $0 $300,000 $0 $0
NH 2026 $4,000,000 $4,000,000 $3,200,000 $0 $800,000 $0 $0
NHPP 2023 $14,075,000  $14,075000  $11,260,000 $2,815,000 $0 $0 $0
NHPP 2024 $2,910,000 $2,910,000 $2,328,000 $582,000 $0 $0 $0
NHPP 2025 $2,375,000 $2,375,000 $1,900,000 $475,000 $0 $0 $0
NHPP 2026 $1,890,000 $1,890,000 $1,512,000 $378,000 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2023 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2024 $500,000 $500,000 $500,000 $0 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
PHSIP 2026 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SPP 2023 $2,660,000 $2,060,000 $0 $2,660,000 $0 $0 $600,000
SPP 2024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SPP 2025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
SPP 2026 $4,730,000 $4,730,000 $0 $4,730,000 $0 $0 $0
STBG-KY 2024 $8,000,000 $8,000,000 $6.400,000 $0 $1,600,000 $0 $0
STBG-L 2023 $28,927,728 $9,541,760  $23,270,105 $0 $5,657,623  $21,070,105  $19,385,968
STBG-L 2024 $20,672,664 $4,186,900  $19,578,131 $0 $1,094,533  $15636,697  $16,485,764
STBG-L 2025 $21,253,940 $0  $20,248,874 $0 $1,005066  $16,228,611 $21,253,940
STBG-L 2026 $23,550,765 $0  $22,748,874 $0 $801,891 $20,248,874  $23,550,765
STBG-S 2023 $4,326,000 $4,326,000 $3,460,800 $865,200 $0 $0 $0
STBG-S 2024 $31,535250  $31,535250  $25,228,200 $6,307,050 $0 $0 $0
STBG-S 2025 $2,163,000 $2,163,000 $1,730,400 $432,600 $0 $0 $0
STBG-S 2026 $290,750 $290,750 $232,600 $58,150 $0 $0 $0
TAP 2024 $5,822,544 $5,822,544 $4,658,035 $0 $1,164,509 $0 $0
TAP 2025 $849,000 $849,000 $679,200 $0 $169,800 $0 $0
TAP-L 2024 $591,376 $0 $473,101 $0 $118,275 $0 $591,376
TAP-L 2025 $1,076,940 $36,935 $956,172 $0 $120,768 $473,101 $1,040,005

Page 2 of 2



RESOLUTION 2025-12

APPROVING AMENDMENT — KYTC #5, FOR THE FY2023-FY2026 TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT
PROGRAM OF THE CLARKSVILLE URBANIZED AREA METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO)

WHEREAS, the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is prepared on a four-year basis, per FAST Act
guidance, with amendments prepared on an as needed basis. This process is in place to document the
cooperatively developed program of projects recommended by the Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) for
selection by the Executive Board to be advanced during the program period; and

WHEREAS, to amend FY2023-FY2026 TIP to add a new Project # 17, Oak Grove Walking Trail. The Trail is from
near State Line Road to near KY-911. The project phases and funding are:

PE/NEPA — is funded with KYTC Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) funds in the amount of $45,000 total
cost (536,000 federal and $9,000 local).

PE/Design - is funded with KYTC Transportation Alternative Program (TAP-L) funds in the amount of
$140,000 total cost ($112,000 federal and $28,000 local).

ROW - is funded with KYTC Carbon Reduction Program (CRP) funds in the amount of $25,000 total cost
(520,000 federal and $5,000 local).

Construction —is funded with KYTC Surface Transportation Block Grant (STBG-L) funds in the amount of
$1,404,000 total cost (1,123,200 federal and $280,800 local).

WHEREAS, members of the Interagency Consultation (IAC) agreed that this amendment is exempt from air
quality conformity; and

WHEREAS, the locally developed Participation Plan has been followed. The 14 -day public review period began
on June 25, 2025 and ended July 9, 2025. Said document was made available for review; and

WHEREAS, members of the TCC did acknowledge re-demonstration of fiscal constraint and recommended
approval for Amendment — KYTC #5, to the Executive Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan Planning Organization’s
Executive Board does adopt Amendment — KYTC #5, of the FY2023-FY2026 TIP of the Clarksville Urbanized Area.

Resolution Approved: July 10, 2025

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
Clarksville Urbanized Area MPO



6/23/25, 9:44 AM about:blank

TIP Project Report
6/23/2025

TIP ID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
|CLK 17 I [1.33 |[City of Oak Grove [
State County
1KY ||Christian I
State Route Total Project Cost
| [I81,614,000
Project Name
|Oak Grove Walking Trail |
Termini

|F rom near State Line Road to near KY-911 I

Project Description

ldemolition, clearing and grubbing, grading, paving and lighting installation of 10 ft wide asphalt trail I

Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
[Table 7 pg36/ MTP ID#1011 | [Exempt |
FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2025 PE-N KYTC CRP $45,000 $36,000 50 $9,000
2025 PE-D KYTC TAP-L $140,000 $112,000 $0 $28,000
2026 ROW KYTC CRP $25,000 $20,000 $0 $5,000
2026 CONST KYTC STBG-L $1,404,000 $1,123,200 $0 $280,800
Total $1,614,000 $1,291,200 $0 $322,800
Qak Grove
£l
Kzl
ssp s i
\
2

Fort Campbell
North

about:blank 171



RESOLUTION 2025-13

APPROVING AN AMENDMENT CTS #5 TO THE FISCAL YEAR 2023-2026
TRANSPORTATION IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM

WHEREAS, the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is prepared every 4 years,
per [IJA guidance, with amendments prepared on an as needed basis. This process is in
place to document the cooperatively developed program of projects reviewed by the
Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) and then recommended to the Executive Board
to be advanced during the program period; and

WHEREAS, to amend the FY2023-FY2026 TIP for CTS budget revision:

TIP #24 Support Facilities & Equipment - In FY2025, add $700,000 total funds
to the 5339 funding. The total funds are $703,000. (562,400 fed; 70,300 state;
70,300 local). Increasing the total project cost to $1,715,300. (TDOT AMD #216)

TIP #30 Surveillance/Security — In FY2025, add new 5339 funds in the amount
of $300,00 total funds. (240,000 fed; 30,000 state; 30,000 local). Increasing the
total project cost to $1,119,560.00. (TDOT AMD #217)

TIP #31 Communication Equipment - In FY2025, add $500,000 total funds to
the 5339 funding. The total 5339 funds are $550,000. (440,000 fed; 55,000 state;
55,000 local). Increasing the total project cost to $600,000. (TDOT AMD #218)

TIP #74 Fare Collection — In FY2025, add new 5310 funds in the amount of

$100,000 total funds. (80,000 fed; 10,000 state; 10,000 local). Increasing the total
project cost to $819,480.00. (TDOT AMD #215)

WHEREAS, the locally developed Participation Plan has been followed in the
development of the amendment to the TIP;

WHEREAS, the IAC agreed these transit projects were exempt from conformity; therefore, no
conformity determination was required for the amendment; and

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Executive Board of the Clarksville
Urbanized Area Metropolitan Planning Organization does hereby adopt this amendment
CTS #5 to be made part of the FY2023-2026 TIP.

Resolution Approval Date:  July 10, 2025

Authorized Signature:

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
MPO Executive Board



6/2/25, 10:27 AM aboutblank A/@ wJ
TIP Project Report
6/2/2025
TIPID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
[CLK 24 T I [eTs |
State County
[TN ||M0ntg0mery ]
State Route Total Project Cost
| 181,715,300
Project Name
|§upp0rt Facilities & Equipment J
Termini
|Administration Building and Transit Centers |
Project Description
Support Equipment, Electronic Farebox System and Vehicle Locator Equipment and Miscellaneous Support
Equipment/Components and Parts
Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
[Table 5 page 31/ 2050 MTP | ]Exempt |
FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2023 PURCHASE 5339 $103,000 $82,400 $10,300 $10,300
2024 PURCHASE 5339 $100,000 $80,000 $10,000 $10,000
2024 PURCHASE 5307 $100,000 $80,000 $10,000 $10,000
2025 PURCHASE 5339 703,000 5¢2,400 72300 70300
2025 PURCHASE 5307 $400,000 $320,000 $40,000 $40,000
2025 PURCHASE 5310 $306,300 $245,040 $30,630 $30,630
2026 PURCHASE 5339 $3,000 $2,400 $300 £300
Total $1,715,300 i,?>‘12,240 $1%1,530 $1771,530

about:blank

112



)
6/2/25, 10:27 AM about:blank D ld

TIP Project Report
6/2/2025

TIPID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
[CLx 2t u n [EE |
State County
Iﬁ "Montgomery |
State Route Total Project Cost
| |[$1,015,300
Project Name
[Supporl Facilities & Equipment I
Termini
IKdministration Building and Transit Centers J

Project Description

Support Equipment, Electronic Farebox System and Vehicle Locator Equipment and Miscellaneous Support
Equipment/Components and Parts

Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
Table 5 page 31/ 2050 MTP | [Exempt ]

FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2023 PURCHASE 5339 $103,000 $82,400 $10,300 $10,300
2024 PURCHASE 5339 $100,000 $80,000 $10,000 $10,000
2024 PURCHASE 5307 $100,000 $80,000 $10,000 $10,000
2025 PURCHASE 5339 $3,000 $2,400 $300 $300
2025 PURCHASE 5307 $400,000 $320,000 $40,000 $40,000
2025 PURCHASE 5310 $306,300 $245,040 $30,630 $30,630
2026 PURCHASE 5339 $3,000 $2,400 $300 £300
Total $1,015,300 $812,240 $101,530 $101,530

about:blank 12



6/3/25, 2:45 PM

about:blank

TIP Project Report New
6/3/2025
TIP ID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
[CLK 30 CTS
State County
“Montgomery

State Route Total Project Cost

$1,119,560.00
Project Name
|Surveillance/Security
Termini
[System wide
Project Description
IDigital mobile surveillance equipment and other needed surveillance/ security equipment
Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
[Figure 10.1; page 10-4 Ex empt ;

FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2024 PURCHASE 5307 $500,000 $400,000 $50,000 $50,000
2024 PURCHASE 5310 $319,560 $266,300 $26,630 $26,630
2025 Purchase 5339 300,000 $240,000 $30,000 $30,000
Total 1,119,560 906,300 $106,630 $106,630

about:blank

mn



6/3/25, 2:45 PM about:blank 0 / d/
TIP Project Report
6/3/2025
TIP ID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
[CLK30 || n [cTs |
State County
|IN ||M0ntgomery |
State Route Total Project Cost
| [ls819,560
Project Name
|Surveillance/ Security |
Termini
|§ystcm wide |
Project Description
|Digital mobile surveillance equipment and other needed surveillance/ security equipment ]
Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
IF igure 10.1; page 10-4 | |Exempt J
FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2024 PURCHASE 5307 $500,000 $400,000 $50,000 $50,000
2024 PURCHASE 5310 $319,560 $266,300 $26,630 $26,630
Total $819,560 $666,300 $76,630 $76,630

about:blank

7



M o)

6/3/25, 2:46 PM about:blank
TIP Project Report
6/3/2025
TIP ID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
[CLK1 I || et ]
State County
[TN |[Montgomery ]
State Route Total Project Cost
I |[s£00.000

Project Name

lCommunication Equipment I

Termini
Imminisuation/Maintenance & Transit Center |
Project Description

|Purchasc radios and associated equipment |
Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
|Table S page 31/2050 MTP | [Not Applicable B

FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2024 PURCHASE 5339 $50,000 $40,000 $5,000 $5,000
2025 PURCHASE 5339 550,000 Lfk}0,000 £5,000 55,000
Total $500,000 180,000 ¢ 0,000 ¢ 0,000

about;blank 171



6/3125, 2:46 PM about:blank 0 / d

TIP Project Report
6/3/2025
TIP ID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
|CLK 31 | I llcTs
State County
ITN "Montgomery
State Route Total Project Cost
[ /8100,000
Project Name
|Communicatior| Equipment
Termini
[Administration/Maintenance & Transit Center
Project Description
IPurchase radios and associated equipment —l
Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
[Table 5 page 31/ 2050 MTP | [Not Applicable |
FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2024 PURCHASE 5339 $50,000 $40,000 $5,000 $5,000
2025 PURCHASE 5339 $50,000 $40,000 $5,000 $5,000
Total $100,000 $80,000 $10,000 $10,000

about:blank

i



6/3/25, 2:48 PM about blank /\/ 2w

TIP Project Report
6/3/2025
TIPID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
[CLK 74 || I [cTS ]
State County
[TN |[Montgomery |
State Route Total Project Cost
| |lsg 19,480
Project Name -
[Fare Collection |
Termini
[System-wide |
Project Description
[Fare Collection Equipment ]
Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
[Table 5 page 31/2050 MTP | [Exempt |
FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2025 PURCHASE 5307 $600,000 $480,000 $60,000 $60,000
2025 PURCHASE 5339 $119,480 $95,584 $11,948 $11,948
2025 Porchose 53(0 $ 106 000 ' 8,000 |0 2% _i_f_’,f’l_"fz
Total 31049 655584 2i4Y 31,948

Iﬁld‘lﬂ;hﬂ
T

about:blank 117



6/3/25, 2:48 PM about:blank O] CL
TIP Project Report
6/3/2025
TIP ID PIN # Length in Miles Lead Agency
[CLK 7 || u [EE |
State County
[TN [Montgomery |
State Route Total Project Cost
| [l$719,480
Project Name
|Fare Collection I
Termini
|System—wide |
Project Description
[Fare Collection Equipment |
Long Range Plan # Conformity Status
[Table 5 page 31/ 2050 MTP IExempt |
FY Phase Funding Programmed Funds Fed Funds State Fund Local Funds
2025 PURCHASE 5307 $600,000 $480,000 $60,000 $60,000
2025 PURCHASE 5339 $119,480 $95,584 $11,948 $11,948
Total $719,480 $575,584 $71,948 $71,948

about:blank

7



@STIP

eSTIP Fiscal Constraints Report for STIP Period 2023

New
Amd CTS #5

July 10, 2025

Clarksville MPO
Fund Code Fiscal Budget Programmed Federal State Local Federal Remaining
Year Total Funds Funding Funding Funding Carryover Balance

$303 2023 $o $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 €0
5303 2024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5303 2025 $0 $0 $0 $0 %0 $0 $0
5307 2023 $5,986,922 $5,986,922 $3,327,395 $1,172,742 $1,486,785 $0 $0
5307 2024 $11,905,951  $11,905,951 $7.272.784 $2,368.825 $2,264,342 $0 $0
5307 2025 $14,308,931 $14,308931 $6,868,716 $3,290,107 $4,150,108 $0 $0
5307 2026 $14,157.424  $14,157.424 $8,259,939 $1,893,742 $4,003,743 $0 $0
5310 2023 $316,476 $316/476 $263,158 $26,659 $26,659 $0 $0
5310 2024 $506,774 $506,774 $453,514 $26,630 $26,630 $0 $0
5310 2025 $706,300 $706,300 $565,040 $70,630 $70,630 $0 $0
5310 2026 $300,000 $300,000 $240,000 $30,000 $30,000 $0 $0
5339 2023 $628,152 $628,152 $502,521 $62,815 $62,816 $0 $0
5339 2024 $1.187.663 $1,187,663 $950,130 $118.766 $118.767 $0 $0
5339 2025 $4,232,480 $4,232,480 $3,385,984 $528,248 $318,248 $0 $0
5339 2026 $218,000 $218,000 $174,400 $21,800 $21.800 $0 $0

Page 1 of 1



@sSTIP

eSTIP Fiscal Constraints Report for STIP Period 2023
Clarksville MPO

Old

Fund Code Fiscal Budget Programmed Federal State Local Federal Remaining
Year Total Funds Funding Funding Funding Carryover Balance

5303 2023 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5303 2024 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5303 2025 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
5307 2023 $5,986,922 $5,986,922 $3,327,395 $1,172,742 $1,486,785 $0 $0
5307 2024 $11,905,951 $11,905,951 $7,272,784 $2,368,825 $2,264,342 $0 $0
5307 2025 $14,308,931 $14,308,931 $6,868,716 $3,290,107 $4,150,108 $0 $0
5307 2026 $14,157,424  $14,157,424 $8,259,939 $1,893,742 $4,003,743 $0 $0
5310 2023 $316,476 $316,476 $263,158 $26,659 $26,659 $0 $0
5310 2024 $506,774 $506,774 $453,514 $26,630 $26,630 $0 $0
5310 2025 $606,300 $606,300 $485,040 $60,630 $60,630 $0 $0
5310 2026 $300,000 $300,000 $240,000 $30,000 $30,000 $0 $0
5339 2023 $628,152 $628,152 $502,521 $62,815 $62,816 $0 $0
5339 2024 $1,187.663 $1,187,663 $950,130 $118,766 $118,767 $0 $0
5339 2025 $2,682,480 $2,682,480 $2,145,984 $373,248 $163,248 $0 $0
5339 2026 $218,000 $218,000 $174,400 $21,800 $21,800 $0 $0

Page 1 of 1



RESOLUTION 2025-14

APPROVING AMENDMENT KYTC #6 TO THE FY2023-FY2026 TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM (TIP) OF THE CLARKSVILLE URBANIZED AREA METROPOLITAN
PLANNING ORGANIZATION(MPO)

WHEREAS, the Transportation Improvement Program (TIP) is prepared on a four-year basis,
per the Infrastructure Investment and Jobs Act (IIJA), also referred to as the Bipartisan
Infrastructure Law (BIL), with amendments prepared on an as needed basis. This process is in
place to document the cooperatively developed program of projects recommended by the
Technical Coordinating Committee (TCC) for selection by the Executive Board to be advanced
during the program period; and

WHEREAS, to amend the FY2023-FY2026 TIP for the addition of the category titled “Electric
Vehicle (EV) Charging Stations Installation” to the Kentucky Grouped Projects List, with a
funding amount of $70,346.00 on page 32 of the TIP. This is needed for the NEVI awarded
station at 18750 Herndon-Oak Grove Road (Site ID: 124-086; Pilot Truck Stop) for 2025. The
total cost of $70,346.00; the federal funding amount is $28,842.00 and the private match from
the developer is $41,504.00; and

WHEREAS, the locally developed Participation Plan has been followed. The 14 - day public
review period began on June 25, 2025 and ended July 9, 2025. Said document was made available
for review:; and

WHEREAS, members of the TCC did acknowledge re-demonstration of fiscal constraint and
recommended approval for Amendment KYTC #6 to the Executive Board;

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan
Planning Organization’s Executive Board does adopt Amendment KYTC #6 of the FY2023-
FY2026 TIP.

Resolution Approved: July 10, 2025

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
Clarksville MPO Executive Board



FY2023-FY2026TransportationlmprovementProgram /\/@/W
1.11b KYTC Grouping: Amd LI &
7/i0175

For the reasons noted above, KYTC and the Clarksville MPO have developed streamlined procedures for
incorporating such projects into the TIP. Instead of being identified individually, these projects are
grouped into project categories. By listing these grouped projects in the TIP, planning process
stakeholders and the general public are informed of the types of potential projects that may be
implemented in the Kentucky portion of the Metropolitan Planning Area without modifying the TIP to
individually identify such projects. With respect to fiscal constraint for Kentucky grouped projects, it
should be noted that dollar amounts do not reflect actual funding levels, but are intended only to provide

an illustrative estimate of the amount of funds that might be spent in each grouped projects category on

an annual basis. Fiscal constraint for Kentucky grouped projects is maintained by KYTC on a statewide

level and is demonstrated on an annual basis for the Statewide Transportation ImprovementProgram.

Individual projects from grouped project categories will be incorporated into the MTP and/or TIP by
Administrative Modification as they are defined (in terms of project description, scope, and cost) and
approved. Allowing such MTP and TIP changes to be made by Administrative Modification, rather than
Amendment (and the corresponding requirement for public review), simplifies and streamlines MTP/TIP
maintenance and project approval processes.

Grouped project categories utilized by the Clarksville Urbanized Area MPO for KYTC are shown below in
Figure 14. The list of grouped projects utilized here is recommended by KYTC. By listing these project
types in the TIP, planning process stakeholders and the general public are informed of the types of
potential projects that may be added to the TIP in the future via streamlined procedures. TIP actions for
these projects will not require additional public review, demonstration of fiscal constraint, or a conformity
determination (if applicable).

Figure 13. Clarksville MPO Kentucky Grouped Projects List

' Description (All projects are located in Christian County) Illustrative Annual Amount

| Electric Vehicle (EV) Charging Station Installation $100,000.00
Pavement resurfacing/rehabilitation projects $11,600,000.00
Pavement widening with no additional travel lanes $50,000.00
Shoulder improvements $50,000.00
Slope stabilization/landslide repairs $50,000.00
Drainage improvements $50,000.00
Bridge replacement/rehabilitation projects with no additional travel lanes
$500,000.00
Bridge painting $50,000.00
Bridge inspections $25,000.00
Repair of damage caused by natural disasters, civil unrest, or terrorist acts with
no substantial changes in function, location, or capacity $50,000.00
Traffic signal maintenance and operations $25,000.00
Highway signage $25,000.00
Lighting improvements $25,000.00
Skid treatments $100,000.00
Sight distance improvements $100,000.00
Curve realignment projects $100,000.00
Median installation $50,000.00

#
s

Adopted October 14, 2022/ ClarksvilleMPO Page



O/
FY2023-FY2026TransportationlmprovementProgram Amd £V TCF 4
1.11b KYTC Grouping: 7//0 z5

For the reasons noted above, KYTC and the Clarksville MPO have developed streamlined procedures for
incorporating such projects into the TIP. Instead of being identified individually, these projects are
grouped into project categories. By listing these grouped projects in the TIP, planning process
stakeholders and the general public are informed of the types of potential projects that may be
implemented in the Kentucky portion of the Metropolitan Planning Area without modifying the TIP to
individually identify such projects. With respect to fiscal constraint for Kentucky grouped projects, it
should be noted that dollar amounts do not reflect actual funding levels, but are intended only to provide
an illustrative estimate of the amount of funds that might be spent in each grouped projects category on
an annual basis. Fiscal constraint for Kentucky grouped projects is maintained by KYTC on a statewide
level and is demonstrated on an annual basis for the Statewide Transportation Improvement Program.

Individual projects from grouped project categories will be incorporated into the MTP and/or TIP by
Administrative Modification as they are defined (in terms of project description, scope, and cost) and
approved. Allowing such MTP and TIP changes to be made by Administrative Modification, rather than
Amendment (and the corresponding requirement for public review), simplifies and streamlines MTP/TIP
maintenance and project approval processes.

Grouped project categories utilized by the Clarksville Urbanized Area MPO for KYTC are shown below in
Figure 14. The list of grouped projects utilized here is recommended by KYTC. By listing these project
types in the TIP, planning process stakeholders and the general public are informed of the types of
potential projects that may be added to the TIP in the future via streamlined procedures. TIP actions for
these projects will not require additional public review, demonstration of fiscal constraint, or a conformity
determination (if applicable).

Figure 13. Clarksville MPO Kentucky Grouped Projects List

Description (All projects are located in Christian County) | Illustrative Annual Amount

| ; .
Pavement resurfacing/rehabilitation projects $11,600,000.00

Pavement widening with no additional travel lanes $50,000.00
Shoulder improvements $50,000.00
Slope stabilization/landslide repairs $50,000.00
Drainage improvements $50,000.00
Bridge replacement/rehabilitation projects with no additional travel lanes

$500,000.00
Bridge painting $50,000.00
Bridge inspections $25,000.00
Repair of damage caused by natural disasters, civil unrest, or terrorist acts with
no substantial changes in function, location, or capacity $50,000.00
Traffic signal maintenance and operations $25,000.00
Highway signage $25,000.00
Lighting improvements $25,000.00
Skid treatments $100,000.00
Sight distance improvements $100,000.00
Curve realignment projects $100,000.00
Median installation $50,000.00
Fencing $25,000.00

_—- e e —————————————————

Adopted October 14,2022/ ClarksvilleMPO Page



RESOLUTION 2025-15

APPROVING AN UPDATE TO THE CLARKSVILLE URBANIZED AREA
FUNCTIONAL ROADWAY CLASSIFICATION NETWORK

WHEREAS, the Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973 required the use of functional highway
classification to update and modify the Federal-Aid Highway System by July 1, 1976. This
legislative requirement is still effective today; and

WHEREAS, the functional classification is the process by which streets and highways are
grouped into classes or systems according to the character of services they are intended to

provide. Basic to this process is the recognition that individual roads and streets do not serve

travel independently in any major way. Rather most travel involves movement through a
network of roads; and

WHEREAS, the functional classification defines the nature of this channelization process
by defining the part that any particular road or streets should play in serving the flow of
trips through a highway network; and

WHEREAS, the functional classification network within the Tennessee side of the
Clarksville MPO’s metropolitan planning area needs to be updated per TDOT. A
complete network reset will be performed by TDOT; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Coordinating Committee members do agree said action is
needed to update and modify the functional classification system to reflect transportation
needs and safety issues of the Tennessee portion of the MPO; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Metropolitan Planning Organization’s

Executive Board approves the update to the Functional Roadway Classification Network
within the Tennessee portion of the MPO.

RESOLUTION APPROVED: July 10, 2025

Authorized Signature:

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
Executive Board



RESOLUTION 2025-16

APPROVING A RECLASSIFICATION TO THE CLARKSVILLE URBANIZED
AREA FUNCTIONAL ROADWAY CLASSIFICATION SYSTEM

WHEREAS, the Federal-Aid Highway Act of 1973 required the use of functional highway
classification to update and modify the Federal-Aid Highway System by July 1, 1976. This
legislative requirement is still effective today; and

WHEREAS, the functional classification is the process by which streets and highways are
grouped into classes or systems according to the character of services they are intended to

provide. Basic to this process is the recognition that individual roads and streets do not serve

travel independently in any major way. Rather most travel involves movement through a
network of roads; and

WHEREAS, the functional classification defines the nature of this channelization process
by defining the part that any particular road or streets should play in serving the flow of
trips through a highway network; and

WHEREAS, the functional classification changes affect the following roadway within the
Tennessee portion of the MPO: adding Hazelwood Road for 1.985 miles, from Needmore
Road to Trenton Road as a minor collector, which is shown on the attached map; and

WHEREAS, the Technical Coordinating Committee members do agree said action is
needed to update and modify the functional classification system to reflect transportation
needs and safety issues along Hazelwood Road; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the Metropolitan Planning Organization’s

Executive Board approves the functional classification change on the Functional Roadway
Classification System within the Tennessee portion of the MPO.

RESOLUTION APPROVED: July 10, 2025

Authorized Signature:

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
Executive Board



07

Rd :
4 =
Needmo™® >
W o”
apot weuiiias H
0" %
o
]
=)
hetem,, o 3
w
% Q
> g
r &
15/'!,, ¥ 3_ i
G‘, 3 -3 9
3 Or :b ; :“}
= £ ¢ j
- .'I.I 7
g § 5
& E 2
-~ ¢ s
en OF
=]
I
[els
I
@ CHE
P A
o .13 oot %
Bl ‘g
[ Lo
Wmdrlvath: e
I A :
= % |
32 % g
2
&,
¥ . mon S R 2
7 -
. TTRuTpe® o Ruug
.?!‘ Q”’&:Dt
g .y
g \g‘i"’ %
Wa, i
Bivg
3n.
Yy
| £
2 O
E 3
= &
. %
!‘ -
—G/ q 77‘
(N ‘
On:or. ) Q—‘—:{rzu:
3 - N
‘ 5 oy '
: L gl o
= Y |
& .‘. e
')’f"_. : g .E‘:
4y % Ve ; a "=;
: ? ﬁﬂh‘l;'mgl et
=
h._ L n:-
:. 4]
o [y
b 3
" ey
i
Tranion Rl Tremoﬂ R
d.
'9"'". ol v®
x
@
o
5 :
: ' )
&
-

L‘;S\f‘ '




RESOLUTION 2025-17

APPROVING THE FINAL
FY2026-FY2027 UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM (UPWP)
OF THE CLARKSVILLE URBANIZED AREA
METROPOLITAN PLANNING ORGANIZATION (MPO)

WHEREAS, a comprehensive and continuing transportation planning program must be carried
out cooperatively in order to ensure that funds for transportation projects are effectively allocated
to the Clarksville Urbanized Area; and

WHEREAS, Title 23 USC, Section 134, the Federal Urban Mass Transportation Act of 1964 as
amended, and 23 CFR part 420 Subpart A, requires the preparation of a UPWP in areas involved
in urban planning;

WHEREAS, the Clarksville Urbanized Area MPO is the organization designated by the Governor
as the MPO and has therefore, prepared a UPWP to define the scope of work necessary to meet
the needs of this region; and

WHEREAS, the UPWP identifies funding sources and transportation planning activities to be
undertaken by local, regional, and state agencies for the Clarksville Urbanized Area during
FY2026 through FY2027; and

WHEREAS, the FY2026-FY2027 UPWP was developed in cooperation with the Tennessee
Department of Transportation (TDOT), the Kentucky Transportation Cabinet (KYTC) and
Clarksville Transit System (CTS); and

WHEREAS, the format and content of the document strives to address the specific comments
that the Federal Highway Administration, Federal Transit Administration, TDOT and KYTC had
provided; and

WHEREAS, members of the MPO’s Technical Coordinating Committee agree that the UPWP will
effectively advance the transportation planning program in FY2026 and FY2027; and

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the MPO’s Executive Board approves the FY2026-
FY2027 Unified Planning Work Program of the Clarksville Urbanized Area at its meeting on July
10, 2025.

RESOLUTION APPROVED:

Authorized Signature:

Mayor Wes Golden, Chairman
Executive Board



Clarksville Urbanized Area Metropolitan Planning Organization

FY2026-FY2027
UNIFIED PLANNING WORK PROGRAM
October 1, 2025 — September 30, 2027
Federal Project (TN) No. SPR-PL-3M(420)

Federal Project (KY) SAl# Y202503070173
Federal Project (KY) No. KY-2024-012-00

Website location of 2026-2027 UPWP: http://www cuampo.com/plansReports.php

Federal Fiscal Year 2026-2027

329 Main Street, Clarksville, Tennessee 37040 ® 931-645-7448 ® (FAX) 931-645-7481
E-Mail: michael.ziarnek@cityofclarksville.com

CLARKSVILLE AREA MPO
FISCAL YEAR 2026-2027 UPWP



	Agenda 071025
	Bylaws_07-10-2025
	Agenda & Info Packet



